
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Woodman, Alex: WCC <awoodman@westminster.gov.uk> 
19 June 2017 06:57 
Sawyer, Mark 
Can you give me a call pis 

Original message 
From: "Sawyer, Mark" <Mark.Sawyer@cityoflondon.gov.uk> 
Date: 17/06/2017 8:46 pm (GMT+00:00) 
To: "Woodman, Alex: WCC" <awoodman@westminster.gov.uk>, 'Mary Harpley' 
<mary.harpley@hounslow.gov.uk>, 'Toby Gould' <Toby.gould@london-fire.gov.uk>, "Love, Stuart: 
WCC" <slove@westminster.gov.uk> 

Subject: FW: Immigration housing issue[OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE] 

Alex, 

I have included Mary Stuart and Toby to consider. 

Mark 

Sent with Good (www.good.com) 

Original Message 
From: Lizzie Clifford [Lizzie.Clifford@communities.gsi.gov.uk] 
Sent: Saturday, lune 17, 2017 08:22 PM GMT Standard Time 
To: Barradell, John 
Cc: Sawyer, Mark; 'bbrownlee@westminster.gov.uk'; Lakhbir Hans 
Subject: Immigration housing issue[OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE] 

Dear John, 
We have had a query today from immigration services via colleagues at DCLG. Conscious that we may have more 
like this and it would be good to agree our procedure for engaging with other services like this. 
Barbara - to note they were keen to link up direct with your housing officers. 
Can we discuss tomorrow first thing how we approach this and others like it? 
Many thanks, 
Lizzie 

From: Suzanne Kochanowski 
Sent: 17 June 2017 15:52 
To: Lizzie Clifford 
Subject: Immigration housing issue 
Lizzie - I'm working in the new victims unit. 
The immigration service have had a query from a family re accommodation for relatives coming from overseas. This 
is not for them to answer. 
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Can I link them into someone from the housing service? Assuming they are managing the family's accommodation, 
and then will be aware of whether this can accommodate friends and family visitors. 
Sorry I'm struggling to get a clear contact point on the humanitarian assistance side. 
Thanks 
Suzanne 
Suzanne Kochanowski 
Departmentfor Communities and Local Government 

This email and any f i l e s t r a n s m i t t e d w i t h i t are p r i v a t e and intended s o l e l y f o r the 
use of the i n d i v i d u a l or e n t i t y t o which t h e y are addressed. I f you are not the 
intended r e c i p i e n t t he E-mail and any f i l e s have been t r a n s m i t t e d t o you i n e r r o r and 
any copying, d i s t r i b u t i o n or oth e r use of the i n f o r m a t i o n contained i n them i s 
s t r i c t l y p r o h i b i t e d . 

Nothing i n t h i s E-mail message amounts t o a c o n t r a c t u a l or o t h e r l e g a l commitment on 
the p a r t of the Government unless confirmed by a communication signed on b e h a l f of the 
S e c r e t a r y of S t a t e . 

The Department's computer systems may be monitored and communications c a r r i e d on them 
recorded, t o secure the e f f e c t i v e o p e r a t i o n of the system and f o r o t h e r l a w f u l 
purposes. 

Correspondents should note t h a t a l l communications from Department f o r Communities and 
Local Government may be a u t o m a t i c a l l y logged, monitored and/or recorded f o r l a w f u l 
purposes. 

THIS E-MAIL AND A N Y ATTACHED FILES ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND M A Y BE LEGALLY 
PRIVILEGED. I f you are not the addressee, any disclosure, reproduction, copying, distribution or other 
dissemination or use of this communication is strictly prohibited. I f you have received this transmission in 
error please notify the sender immediately and then delete this e-mail. Opinions, advice or facts included in 
this message are given without any warranties or intention to enter into a contractual relationship with the 
City of London unless specifically indicated otherwise by agreement, letter or facsimile signed by a City of 
London authorised signatory. Any part of this e-mail which is purely personal in nature is not authorised by 
the City of London. Al l e-mail through the City of London's gateway is potentially the subject of 
monitoring. Al l liability for errors and viruses is excluded. Please note that in so far as the City of London 
falls within the scope of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information 
Regulations 2004, it may need to disclose this e-mail. Website: http://www.cityoflondon.gov.uk 

Join us at the first ever #MyWestminster Day at Paddington Recreation Ground on Sunday 18 
June from 11am-3pm. Free food, activities and entertainment for all the family. Find out more at 
www.westminster.gov.uk/mywestminster 

Recognise people who have made life better for others by nominating them for a Community 
Award. Nominate today at www.westminster.gov.uk/community-awards 

Find out how much sugar is in your food and drink and make a healthy change to improve your 
family's health by downloading the free Change4Life Be Food Smart app today at 
https://t.co/P1 KQhwgYTd 
************************************************* 
Westminster City Council switchboard: 
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www.westminster.gov.uk 
********************************************************* 
This E-Mail may contain information which is privileged, confidential and protected from 
disclosure. 
If you are not the intended recipient of this E-mail or any part of it, please telephone Westminster 
City Council immediately on receipt. 
You should not disclose the contents to any other person or take copies. 
*********************************************************************************** 
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